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ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

MEETING – SEPTEMBER 24, 2009

(Time Noted – 7:00 PM)

CHAIRPERSON CARDONE: I’d like to call the meeting of the ZBA to order. The first order of business is the Public Hearing scheduled for today. The procedure of the Board is that the applicant will be called upon to step forward, state their request and explain why it should be granted. The Board will then ask the applicant any questions it may have and then any questions or comments from the public will be entertained. After all of the Public Hearings have been completed the Board may adjourn to confer with Counsel regarding any legal questions it may have. The Board will then consider the applications in the order heard. The Board will try to render a decision on all applications this evening; but may take up to 62 days to reach a determination. And I would ask if anyone has a cell phone to please turn the cell phone off so that we will not be interrupted. Also when speaking, please use the microphone and speak directly into the microphone because it is being recorded.  And I'd also like to point out that all Members of the Board have visited all of the sites that are on the agenda this evening. And could we have roll call? 

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY

RUTH EATON

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY






DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

ABSENT - BRENDA DRAKE

                   RONALD HUGHES

ALSO PRESENT: 
BETTY GENNARELLI, ZBA SECRETARY

JOSEPH MATTINA, CODE COMPLIANCE  

    



(Time Noted – 7:02 PM)

ZBA MEETING – SEPTEMBER 24, 2009             (Time Noted – 7:02 PM) 



MICHAEL & MARY D'ELIA

29 LINDEN DRIVE, NBGH







(91-4-14) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for increasing the degree of non-conformity of both side yards setbacks, the front yard setback, the maximum allowed building coverage and the maximum allowed surface coverage to build front porch on residence.  

Chairperson Cardone: Our first applicant Michael and Mary D'Elia.               

Ms. Gennarelli: The Public Hearing Notice was published in The Sentinel on Tuesday, September 15th and in The Mid-Hudson Times on Wednesday September 16th. The applicant sent out thirty-two registered letters, thirty-two were returned. All the mailings and publications were in order.

Chairperson Cardone: If you would identify yourself for the record and state your request.

Mr. D'Elia: My name is Michael D'Elia, this is my wife Mary. We'd like to put a front porch on the front of our house with a covered roof. That's why we're here tonight.  

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any questions from the Board?  

Mr. McKelvey: Is the porch, the small porch that's on there now, that's going to be removed? Are you going to go the length of the house?

Mr. D'Elia: Yes, sir.

Mr. McKelvey: O.K. 

Ms. Eaton: Will it be enclosed? 

Mr. D'Elia: Just a roof over it, maam.

Mr. Donovan: May I ask a question? For Joe, if you know, do you know what the existing lot building and lot surface coverage is? Because we show the overage but I don't know it it's existing, non-conforming…? 

Mr. Mattina: Right, this is one of the lots that was affected by the zoning change. The new R-1 needs 10% building and 20% lot coverage where the old numbers were 15 and 35 so it's 10 and 20 at this time. 10…

Ms. Gennarelli: I'm sorry, Joe, could you just get a little closer to the mic?

Mr. Mattina: 10% building, 20% surface. 

Mr. Donovan: Do you know what the existing square footage though is for…even going under 10 and 20? If you don't know that's…?

Mr. Mattina: They're proposing 1748.

Mr. Donovan: Right, but do you know what it is now?

Mr. Mattina: Minus the front porch, take off the 6 x 41. 

Mr. Maher: O.K. minus 246.

Mr. Donovan: Well I'm not good at math so I thought that I could get somebody else to do that for me. 

Mr. Maher: 1502 is existing then.

Mr. Donovan: And on the lot surface coverage? 

Mr. Mattina: Once again take off the...

Mr. Maher: I'm sorry, 3842.

Mr. Donovan: Thanks Mike. Thanks Joe.  

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any questions or comments from the public? Anything else from the Board? 

Mr. Maher: Yes, on the plans you depict 6 ft out from the house, correct?

Mr. D'Elia: Correct.

Mr. Maher: And looking at the current pictures I'm assuming that porch existing is 6 ft out from the house, correct? The same?

Mr. D'Elia: No the porch that's there is like 8 ft out from the house.

Mr. Maher: O.K. on the one plan it depicts a little smaller. O.K. so basically you're actually…

Mr. D'Elia: That front porch that's there now is going to be gone it's sunk into the ground.

Mr. Maher: So you're actually coming 2 ft. closer to the house then? 

Mr. D'Elia: Correct.

Mr. Maher: 2 ft. you're actually increasing your setback two foot than it is now. 

Mr. D'Elia:  Yes, I have 50 ft from the curb to my foundation. 

Mr. Maher: That's all I have. 

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a motion to close the Public Hearing? 

Mr. McKelvey: That's not from the curb though…the setback in front?

Mr. Mattina: Right, the setback is 34 ft from the property line to the foundation.

Mr. McKelvey: O.K. 

Mr. Mattina: Or to the edge of the deck. To the edge of the deck would be 34 to the property line. 

Chairperson Cardone: Is there anything else?

Mr. Maher: I'll make a motion to close the hearing.

Ms. Eaton: Second. 

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. 

(Time Noted – 7:07 PM)

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ZBA MEETING – SEPTEMBER 24, 2009      (Resumption for decision: 9:04 PM) 



MICHAEL & MARY D'ELIA

29 LINDEN DRIVE, NBGH







(91-4-14) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for increasing the degree of non-conformity of both side yards setbacks, the front yard setback, the maximum allowed building coverage and the maximum allowed surface coverage to build front porch on residence.  

Chairperson Cardone: The Board is resuming its regular meeting. On our first application of Michael and Mary D'Elia, 29 Linden Drive, seeking area variances for increasing the degree of non-conformity of both side yards setbacks, the front yard setback, the maximum allowed building coverage and the maximum allowed surface coverage to build front porch on residence. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application? 

Mr. McKelvey: I think it will make the house look much better. We've granted them out there in Colden Park in the past. 
Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a motion to approve this application?

Mr. McKelvey: I'll make a motion we approve.

Mr. Manley: Second. 

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Ruth Eaton: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY

RUTH EATON

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY





DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

ABSENT - BRENDA DRAKE

                   RONALD HUGHES

 (Time Noted – 9:05 PM)
ZBA MEETING – SEPTEMBER 24, 2009             (Time Noted – 7:07 PM) 



JAMES & PHILLIP SZUMLASKI

62 LESLIE ROAD, NBGH







(26-4-29) R-3 ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for the front yard setback and a pool in a front yard to keep a prior built above ground pool and two decks.  

Chairperson Cardone: The next applicant James and Phillip Szumlaski.               

Ms. Gennarelli: The Public Hearing Notice was published in The Sentinel on Tuesday, September 15th and in The Mid-Hudson Times on Wednesday September 16th. The applicant sent out twenty registered letters, nineteen were returned. All the mailings and publications were in order.

Mr. Berman: Peter Berman, the Ruby Group. The applicant Mr. Szumlaski, we're working with him to get the C.O. for the pool that was existing when he bought the home. So what we're asking for is a variance on the what's considered the front yard commonly accepted as the side of the house, the setback the zone requires 40 ft. and it's existing at 31 ft. 

Mr. Manley: Has the pool had an electrical inspection by the Board of Underwriters?

Mr. Berman: Yes, we brought the pool up to code but the Building Department won't inspect it until we get the variance for its location. 

Mr. Manley: Do you have a copy with you of the inspection?

Mr. Berman: It was also inspected by Royal Pools to bring it up to code with the pool alarm and the ladder and height clearances. 

Mr. McKelvey: It's because you have two front yards because of the roads.

Mr. Berman: Because of the corner, that was our first thought was when we saw it get kicked back was to check the zoning and in the Town of Newburgh that is considered a front yard as well.

Chairperson Cardone: Right. Anything else from the Board? Do we have any questions or comments from the public? 

Mr. Manley: Just one other question, how long is the individual owned the home for?

Mr. Berman: Two months.

Mr. Manley: Two months? O.K. And did he purchase the home with the pool there and the deck? 

Mr. Berman: Yeah. The pool…according to Town tax records the pools been on the tax records since 1985.

Mr. Manley: O.K. how did they not catch it when they did the searches, the no Permit on the pool and the deck?

Mr. Berman: That's what caught it was the C.O. issue so then we came here.

Mr. Manley: Don't they usually catch that prior to the sale or no? 

Mr. Berman: They caught it in the process of the sale. They had already sold…they had already cancelled their lease and were ready to move and the underwriter was willing to fund the loan locally here, so…

Mr. Manley: O.K. 

Mr. McKelvey: I’ll make a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Mr. Maher: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Ruth Eaton: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. 

(Time Noted – 7:10 PM)

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ZBA MEETING – SEPTEMBER 24, 2009      (Resumption for decision: 9:05 PM) 



JAMES & PHILLIP SZUMLASKI

62 LESLIE ROAD, NBGH







(26-4-29) R-3 ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for the front yard setback and a pool in a front yard to keep a prior built above ground pool and two decks.  

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of James and Phillip Szumlaski, 62 Leslie Road, seeking area variances for the front yard setback and a pool in a front yard to keep a prior built above ground pool and two decks. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application?

Mr. McKelvey: It's another case of two front yards.
Chairperson Cardone: Do I have a motion for approval on this application?

Ms. Eaton: I'll make a motion for approval.

Mr. Maher: Second. 

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY

RUTH EATON

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY





DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

ABSENT - BRENDA DRAKE

                   RONALD HUGHES

(Time Noted – 9:06 PM)
ZBA MEETING – SEPTEMBER 24, 2009             (Time Noted – 7:11 PM) 



CHARLES & JEAN ZAMENICK 

174 QUAKER STREET, WALLKILL







(2-1-1.112) A/R ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the maximum allowable lot coverage to keep a prior built above ground pool and deck and to build an accessory structure (shed).  

Chairperson Cardone: The next applicant Charles and Jean Zamenick.               

Ms. Gennarelli: The Public Hearing Notice was published in The Sentinel on Tuesday, September 15th and in The Mid-Hudson Times on Wednesday September 16th. The applicant sent out seventeen registered letters, sixteen were returned. All the mailings and publications were in order.

Ms. Randall: Mr. Zamenick is requesting a surface coverage.

Chairperson Cardone: If you could just identify yourself for the Board.

Ms. Randall: I'm Belinda Randall; I'm their daughter-in-law.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K.

Ms. Randall: They're requesting a surface variance. Their property is 100' x 200' and as it stands right now they have a proposed…they want to put in a new shed so the proposed coverage would be 5387 sq.ft. so it's 14.7% over the 20% that's allowed. And they also want to keep the current prior built pool that's been there since the 1980's, '81.

Ms. Eaton: What size will the shed be? 

Ms. Randall: It will be 12' x 20.

Ms. Eaton: And what size is the one they are replacing?

Ms. Randall: 12' x 14. 

Ms. Eaton: And it will be located in the same area in the back there?

Ms. Randall: Exactly in the same area.

Chairperson Cardone: What did you say the percentage was? 

Ms. Randall: It will be 14.7% over so it'll be 34.7% versus 20%.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. Right.

Mr. Maher: I think the actual overage will be 34% over the allowed the allowed limit. The 20% total is 4000 sq. ft. and you're requesting at 5387, which is 34% actually over the allowable. 

Ms. Randall: No, 14.7% because the total is…the current allowable is 4000 sq.ft.

Mr. Maher: Right, 10% of that would be 400 and 20% would be 800, 30% is 1200.

Ms. Randall: O.K. for the percent 34.7.

Mr. Maher: O.K.

Mr. Manley: What was the reason that the pool never received a Building Permit back when it was constructed?

Ms. Randall: It was inspected in 1981, the electric was and we have the inspection notice but the inspectors were there, they inspected the electric. The pool was there. There's, you know, really we have no explanation for that. It was done in 1981. The electric was all inspected which meant that the pool was already erected and they came out to…they just never received the C.O.

Mr. Manley: Right but in order to get a C.O. you have to have a Building Permit.

Ms. Randall: The pool people said that they took care of that.  I mean the electrical inspector came out at that time.

Ms. Eaton: The pool has been there how long?

Mr. Zamenick: Since 1981.

Mr. McKelvey: Was there a Building Permit Joe do you know? 

Mr. Mattina: No sir. No Building Permits on file for that. As far as the electric that's a third party agency so it's common that they do inspections and never pass it on to us. If they would have submitted something it would have raised a red flag saying they needed a Permit so the pool company just did it, got their electrical and done.  

Mr. Maher: Joe, do you calculate, I'm sorry, is the removable gazebo the temporary other structure is that calculated also…is that part of it? I mean not that I'm considering that I'm just asking if you had figured that in the…when you did your calcs.

Mr. Mattina: I'm going to say probably because once I put a dimension on it and number it…

Mr. Maher: O.K. I see that now. 

Mr. Manley: Joe, would the Building Department based on the fact that there was no Permit issued on the pool in 1981 if the applicant was granted a variance they would then at this point have to go out and apply for a Building Permit as if they were building it today and it would have to then meet the codes today? Correct? 

Mr. Mattina: Yes. Yes, they would have to have the pool alarm, bring the electric up to code; they're only good for one year and any of the procedural requirements have to be met. They would have to meet the code. Yes. 

Mr. Manley: And in addition to that there's a deck that's also on the pool that would also have to meet…?

Mr. Mattina: Yes that would also have to meet the code for barrier requirements.  

Mr. Manley: What will be involved as far as to determine if the deck has proper footing? For safety they're going to have to dig down a little bit to expose the footing, or…?

Mr. Mattina: Is that one of those little aluminum decks on the side of the pool?

Mr. Zamenick: Yes.

Mr. Mattina: The code doesn't require them to have it as long as its diagonally braced as the manufacturer recommends they don't need footings.

Mr. Manley: O.K.

Mr. Mattina: I mean that's always easy enough to take down if it's unsafe. 

Ms. Randall: How would you determine the…?

Ms. Gennarelli: If you speak, could you just speak a little closer to the microphone? We are recording this. Thank you.

Ms. Randall: How would you determine the electric that was inspected in 1981?

Mr. Mattina: Once your Building Permit is issued you'll get a list of Inspection Agencies that the Town recognizes. You'll contact one of them and they will tell you what you need to bring up to code. Whether it’s a gridlock, electrical line. They'll set you up from there.

Ms. Randall: O.K.

Mr. Donovan: Now Joe, I'm looking at your Notice of Disapproval. This is a disapproval to build a 12' x 20' accessory structure and if I look at your schedule it says proposed lot surface coverage is 5387. Is that…is the shed included in that number?

Mr. Mattina: Yes. 

Mr. Donovan: If we back out the shed…?

Mr. Mattina: Back out the shed and minus 240 sq. ft. 

Mr. Donovan: Right, we're still over.

Mr. Mattina: Right.

Mr. Donovan: So the pool and the deck put us over to begin with?

Mr. Mattina: Right. They're calculated in also, yes.

Mr. Donovan: So its not just a variance to build the accessory structure but it’s the total lot surface because if we said no to the accessory structure they'd still need a variance for lot surface coverage because they'd be over.

Mr. Mattina: That's what the other variance is for, lot surface.

Chairperson Cardone: There are two sheets here.

Mr. Donovan: I'm just looking at the… I see that but there's a denial to build a…for the Permit for the shed.

Mr. Mattina: Right that was denied due to the lot coverage only. 

Mr. Donovan: Right but they're over before we get to the shed too, right?

Mr. Mattina: Yes.  

Mr. McKelvey: The gazebo pictured here is figured in there too.

Mr. Mattina: Yes. I have the gazebo figured in. Yes. 

Chairperson Cardone: I have the report from the Orange County Department of Planning and they are recommending - Local Determination. Do we have anything else from the Board? Do we have anything from the public?

Mr. Maher: Now, are we handling this as two variances? 

Mr. Donovan: No, I think it’s a one variance for lot coverage. 

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a motion to close the Public Hearing? 

Mr. McKelvey: So moved. 

Ms. Eaton: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. 

(Time Noted – 7:19 PM)

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ZBA MEETING – SEPTEMBER 24, 2009       (Resumption for decision: 9:07 PM) 



CHARLES & JEAN ZAMENICK 

174 QUAKER STREET, WALLKILL







(2-1-1.112) A/R ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the maximum allowable lot coverage to keep a prior built above ground pool and deck and to build an accessory structure (shed).  

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Charles and Jean Zamenick, 174 Quaker Street, Wallkill seeking an area variance for the maximum allowable lot coverage to keep a prior built above ground pool and deck and to build an accessory structure (shed). This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application? 

Mr. Manley: I don't think it really is going to change the character of the neighborhood. I would say before the accessory structure (shed) gets granted a Permit that the other pool be brought into compliance prior to the issuance of the Building Permit for the accessory structure. 

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a motion to approve this application?

Mr. Maher: I'll make a motion to approve it.

Ms. Eaton: I'll second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY

RUTH EATON

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY





DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

ABSENT - BRENDA DRAKE

                   RONALD HUGHES

 (Time Noted – 9:08 PM)

ZBA MEETING – SEPTEMBER 24, 2009             (Time Noted – 7:20 PM) 



H. L. RENTALS



33 SOUTH PLANK ROAD, NBGH 







(72-13-7.12) B ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the side yard setback to build an egress stairway from the building. 

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant H. L. Rentals.               

Ms. Gennarelli: The Public Hearing Notice was published in The Sentinel on Tuesday, September 15th and in The Mid-Hudson Times on Wednesday September 16th. The applicant sent out nineteen registered letters, nineteen were returned. All the mailings and publications were in order.

Mr. Lytle: Good evening, Ken Lytle representing H.L. Rentals. We're here tonight for a five foot side yard setback to install a second means of egress from the second floor for the fire code for a proposed building on Route 52. 

Mr. McKelvey: And this is strictly for a fire escape.

Mr. Lytle: That's right.

Chairperson Cardone: Orange County Department of Planning has recommended Local Determination. Any questions from the Board?  Any questions from the public? 

Mr. Maher: I’ll make a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Mr. McKelvey: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. 

Mr. Lytle: Thank you. 

(Time Noted – 7:22 PM)

ZBA MEETING – SEPTEMBER 24, 2009       (Resumption for decision: 9:08 PM) 



H. L. RENTALS



33 SOUTH PLANK ROAD, NBGH 







(72-13-7.12) B ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the side yard setback to build an egress stairway from the building. 

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of H. L. Rentals, 33 South Plank Road, seeking an area variance for the side yard setback to build an egress stairway from the building. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application? 

Mr. McKelvey: I think the main thing here was it was being built for a fire exit. 

Mr. Maher: Yes, it was a recommendation of the Fire Board.

Mr. McKelvey: Right. I'll make a motion we approve.

Mr. Manley: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY

RUTH EATON

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY




DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

ABSENT - BRENDA DRAKE

                   RONALD HUGHES

 (Time Noted – 9:09 PM)
ZBA MEETING – SEPTEMBER 24, 2009             (Time Noted – 7:22 PM) 



GEOFFREY & GEORGIA MORSE

61 CREEK RUN ROAD, NBGH







(73-20-1) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the front yard setback to build a covered front porch on the residence.  

Chairperson Cardone: The next applicant Geoffrey and Georgia Morse.               

Ms. Gennarelli: The Public Hearing Notice was published in The Sentinel on Tuesday, September 15th and in The Mid-Hudson Times on Wednesday September 16th. The applicant sent out nineteen registered letters, nineteen were returned. All the mailings and publications were in order.

Chairperson Cardone: Just for the record state your name. 

Mr. Morse: Geoff Morse.

Ms. Morse: Georgia Morse. 

Ms. Eaton: Does anybody walk out that front door?

Ms. Morse: No. 

Mr. Morse: It's been locked up ever since…

Ms. Eaton: I was wondering about that.

Chairperson Cardone: The Orange County Department of Planning recommends - Local Determination. Do we have any questions from the Board?  

Mr. McKelvey: I think you need something on the front there.

Mr. Morse: Yes sir.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any questions or comments from the public? 

Audience member: I'm curious what's this is about.

Chairperson Cardone: Right. 

Mr. Morse: A covered front porch.

Chairperson Cardone: They're looking for a front porch and right now there's a very big step to the ground and no porch there.

Audience Member: Oh, now I understand. 

Chairperson Cardone: Anything from the Board?

Mr. McKelvey: The porch is going to be covered you said?

Mr. Morse: Yes sir.

Ms. Eaton: But not enclosed?

Mr. Morse: Not enclosed.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a motion to close the Public Hearing? 

Ms. Eaton: I’ll make a motion to close.

Mr. Maher: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. 

Mr. Morse: Thank you.

(Time Noted – 7:23 PM)

ZBA MEETING – SEPTEMBER 24, 2009         (Resumption for decision: 9:09 PM) 



GEOFFREY & GEORGIA MORSE

61 CREEK RUN ROAD, NBGH







(73-20-1) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the front yard setback to build a covered front porch on the residence.  

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Geoffrey and Georgia Morse, 61 Creek Run Road, seeking an area variance for the front yard setback to build a covered front porch on the residence. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application? 

Ms. Eaton: There is definite need for a front porch on there of some type and in fact it will be a nice one and I don't think its harmful to the neighborhood. 

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a motion for approval?

Mr. Manley: I would so move.

Mr. Maher: Second. 

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY

RUTH EATON

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY



DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

ABSENT - BRENDA DRAKE

                   RONALD HUGHES

 (Time Noted – 9:10 PM)
ZBA MEETING – SEPTEMBER 24, 2009             (Time Noted – 7:24 PM) 



RAYMOND WAGNER


100 WELLS ROAD, NBGH







(39-1-21.2) R-2 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the maximum height of an accessory structure to raise the roof to accommodate an accessory apartment. 

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant Raymond Wagner.               

Ms. Gennarelli: The Public Hearing Notice was published in The Sentinel on Tuesday, September 15th and in The Mid-Hudson Times on Wednesday September 16th. The applicant sent out seven registered letters, six were returned. All the mailings and publications were in order.

Mr. Wagner: My name is Raymond Wagner and I'm here to get a variance for building height on an accessory building. It's a current two-car garage that we have that we wanted to build an accessory apartment above. There is a second story on it now and we need a variance for the height. Code is 15 ft. and the height of the building inclusion will be 24 ft. so we're looking for a 9 ft. variance. 

Mr. McKelvey: You were before us once before for this?

Mr. Wagner: We were four years ago and we diverted our funds at that time to other things that were needed at the time. 

Ms. Eaton: Will it still be a family member? 

Mr. Wagner: Yes, it will be my daughter and her new husband and the dog.

Chairperson Cardone: What is the current height of the roof at the peak?

Mr. Wagner: The current height is approximately 20 feet currently.

Mr. Maher: So there's a current variance in place for this?

Mr. Wagner: Sir, I don't know if there is a current variance or not.

Chairperson Cardone: No.

Mr. McKelvey: No, it ran out. 

Mr. Maher: O.K. so that's why it's non-conforming at the current time now?

Mr. Wagner: Correct.

Ms. Eaton: Do you have a licensed professional designing this or is…?

Mr. Wagner: The design has already been completed by Linda Zwart and I think the drawings are with it.  

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Donovan: Now the variance that was issued before was not…


Mr. Wagner: The variance issued before is because…

Mr. Donovan: It was not a variance; it was a Special Use Permit, which we no longer issue for accessory apartments. You did not ask for or receive a height variance the last time, correct?

Mr. Wagner: No, that was, I'm assuming that was all conclusive last time when we asked for because nothing has changed on my plans from last time.    

Mr. Donovan: Right. But what's different now, just so…is the Building Department takes care of accessory apartments not this Board…

Mr. Wagner: Correct.

Mr. Donovan: …so I'm looking through the paperwork and I don't see any reference to a height variance.

Chairperson Cardone: There is none.

Mr. Maher: So I guess my question is…are you raising the roof on the…are you putting second floor walls on the structure?

Mr. Wagner: It already has second floor walls sir. If you look at the plans, the peaks going from 20 ft. to 24 so that we can increase the square footage. We're going to a 12 - 12 pitch on the front and a 9 - 12 on the back with a full shed dormer.

Mr. Maher: Oh, O.K., maybe I'm missing it. So the front of the structure you are raising the entire roof structure with a wall in front or are you keeping it…

Mr. Wagner: No.

Mr. Maher: …as it is now?  

Mr. Wagner: Consistent the way it is now but two dormers in the front.

Mr. Maher: O.K. that was my question.

Mr. Wagner: Yes, sorry.

Ms. Eaton: There will be one bedroom in this? 

Mr. Wagner: Yes maam.

Ms. Eaton: And how many bedrooms are in your house?

Mr. Wagner: We have three bedrooms currently now.

Ms. Eaton: Are you on Town sewer, or…?

Mr. Wagner: We're on Town sewer and water and I've already contacted them and put the application in for them.

Ms. Eaton: Thank you.

Mr. Mattina: Last time you were here you did get a use variance for this garage but they have previous variance for the 22 ft. high garage to begin with. There was…

Chairperson Cardone: When was that dated?

Mr. Mattina: The Public Hearing was April 27, 2000 to maintain a 22 ft. high garage.

Chairperson Cardone: To maintain…?

Mr. Mattina: Correct, it was built without a Permit back then.

Mr. Wagner: That's the year that we bought the house so they probably did it prior to us purchasing the house.

Chairperson Cardone: So when you bought the house that was already there?

Mr. Wagner: The variance was in place, yes maam. 

Mr. Donovan: So then you're only going up two feet?  

Mr. Wagner: Yes.

Mr. Donovan: O.K.

Mr. Wagner: I thought it was 20 ft if it says 22 then its…so its…

Mr. Donovan: Well presumably if the garage was already built and you asked for 22 then it was a 22 ft. garage and you're asking for 24 so...  

Mr. Wagner: I did not ask for that.

Mr. Donovan: That math I can do, Mike. 

Ms. Eaton: The bottom will still remain a two-car garage?

Mr. Wagner: Yes maam it will. 

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any questions from the public? Anything else from the Board? Do we have a motion to close the Public Hearing?

Ms. Eaton: I’ll make a motion to close.

Mr. McKelvey: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. 

Mr. Wagner: I have one question for Joe. 

Chairperson Cardone: Sure.

Mr. Wagner: What's the earliest that I can possibly expect a Permit?

Mr. Donovan: Well we didn't vote yet. We only closed the Public Hearing so we can turn you down and you might never ever get a Permit.

Mr. Wagner: I thought that's what it was I'm just trying to offer. (Time Noted – 7:30 PM)

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ZBA MEETING – SEPTEMBER 24, 2009     (Resumption for decision: (9:10 PM) 



RAYMOND WAGNER


100 WELLS ROAD, NBGH







(39-1-21.2) R-2 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the maximum height of an accessory structure to raise the roof to accommodate an accessory apartment. 

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Raymond Wagner, 100 Wells Road, seeking an area variance for the maximum height of an accessory structure to raise the roof to accommodate an accessory apartment. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application? 

Mr. Manley: Just as a clarification, the only thing we're looking at here for a variance is just the two feet? Correct? 

Mr. Donovan: That's correct.

Chairperson Cardone: That's correct. 

Mr. Manley: O.K. Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a motion for approval on this application?

Ms. Eaton: I'll make a motion to approve.

Mr. McKelvey: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY

RUTH EATON

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY



DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

ABSENT - BRENDA DRAKE

                   RONALD HUGHES              (Time Noted – 9:10 PM)
ZBA MEETING – SEPTEMBER 24, 2009             (Time Noted – 7:30 PM) 



CHRIS GRAVEL 



102 VALLEY VIEW DRIVE, NBGH


`




(15-1-2) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for the maximum allowed lot building coverage, maximum square footage allowed for accessory structures and to build an accessory structure closer to the fronting street than the main dwelling to build a detached garage. 

Chairperson Cardone: The next applicant Chris Gravel.               

Ms. Gennarelli: The Public Hearing Notice was published in The Sentinel on Tuesday, September 15th and in The Mid-Hudson Times on Wednesday September 16th. The applicant sent out twenty registered letters, nineteen were returned. All the mailings and publications were in order.

Mr. Gravel: Hi my name is Chris Gravel and I'm applying to build a garage.

Ms. Eaton: Is this a two-car garage?

Mr. Gravel: Yes maam.

Ms. Eaton: I didn't go around back but there is no other garage to this residence? 

Mr. Gravel: No maam. 

Mr. Donovan: Could you tell the Board why you can't put it in the back yard? 

Mr. Gravel: I have a pool back there and a shed, which I just, recently relocated.

Mr. Maher: Is there a paved driveway on the left-hand side of the yard? 

Mr. Gravel: If you're looking at the house on the left-hand side, yes, that's actually where the shed was when I bought the house three years ago and when I started applying here I realized that that shed…it wasn't…the owner just put it there. It was too close to the house. It was too close to my neighbor's property so before I could even move forward with the garage I had to relocate that.

Mr. Maher: Does your driveway encroach on the neighbor's property?

Mr. Gravel: It's close but I don't believe so. No.

Mr. Donovan: It does on your survey.

Chairperson Cardone: It looks like it does here.

Mr. Maher: It does say a 4-½ foot driveway encroachment. Is that what it says on there? Am I reading that correctly?

Mr. Donovan: Yes.

Mr. Maher: Four (4) plus or minus?

Mr. Donovan: Four (4) plus or minus, yes. It looks like at two locations.

Chairperson Cardone: And you would extend the driveway on right to the garage, correct?

Mr. Gravel: Actually where the driveway is right now where it stops on the right…

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Gravel: …that's where it will…

Chairperson Cardone: That's where the garage would be?

Mr. Gravel: Correct. The only other way I could do it would be put the driveway all the way around the side of the house and then I'd have to knock down two big trees and have a whole driveway as a front yard.

Mr. Manley: No possibility to do like an attached garage to the house as opposed to a detached garage?

Mr. Gravel: No it would have to be on the side would be the only way.

Mr. Manley: And it would just take away from…just with the character of the neighborhood, the type of homes that are there it might look a little out of place having a garage like that right so close to the front.

Mr. Gravel: Well I would have it…the garage would be built and it would match the house, it would be, you know, nice looking. If you're looking at the house its not in front, I mean…  

Mr. Manley: No question it probably would look…

Mr. Gravel: Right.

Mr. Manley: …wonderful. Just I'm talking architecturally the way something looks where you have a building here and then another out building over here when all the houses on that particular street are, you know, more aligned…I'm just saying it may look out of place having a garage in a front yard like that. 

Mr. Gravel: O.K.

Mr. Manley: I mean, you have a very nice piece of property, a very nice house…

Mr. Gravel: It's just that its…it's also angled…

Mr. Manley: Right.

Mr. Gravel: …weird as you can see there.

Mr. Manley: When I was looking at your house and, you know, picturing a garage in the front yard like that it just…I think it would tend to look maybe a little out of place that's why I was thinking if there was any possibility to maybe do an attached garage.

Chairperson Cardone: He'd have to take down those trees.

Mr. Gravel: Right.

Mr. Maher: Well here's one question to me, is that your well depicted on here?

Mr. Gravel: Right.

Mr. Maher: On the front corner of the house?

Mr. Gravel: Right. So I'd have to extend it out even farther out to go along side of the house.

Mr. Maher: About how far off from the side of the house is the well set? 

Mr. Gravel: I don't know. It's probably 5 ft. from where the driveway ends now. 

Mr. Maher: O.K.

Mr. Gravel: On the inside closer to the house, that's where the well cap is anyway.

Mr. Maher: O.K.

Ms. Eaton: Could you have a smaller garage? 20 x 20 for a two-car?

Mr. Gravel: I was hoping for the a…we just bought the house, we just had a child and I'm running out of storage space, I was kind of hoping to use a half of that for storage really.  I bought the house, it doesn't have a basement, its on a slab so I don't have…and they recently remodeled it before we purchased it so there's not a lot of…you know, things you find out after you've been in there for a while.

Chairperson Cardone: He's only 8/10ths of a percent over.

Mr. McKelvey: Is that a double door garage or a single door?

Mr. Gravel: That will be a double. 

Mr. Maher: When you said storage you mean storage on the actual floor or storage in the…?

Mr. Gravel: No, on the floor. 

Chairperson Cardone: Anything else from the Board?  Anything from the public? Yes?

Just for the record, sorry.

Mr. Lytle: Ken Lytle, my mom is the corner lot. Is there a plot plan to look at? 

Mr. Lytle approached.

Mr. Lytle: That's fine. O.K.

Chairperson Cardone: Any other comments? Do we have a motion to close the Public Hearing?    

Mr. Maher: I’ll make a motion.

Mr. McKelvey: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. 

Mr. Gravel: Thank you. 
(Time Noted – 7:38 PM)

ZBA MEETING – SEPTEMBER 24, 2009     (Resumption for decision: (9:11 PM) 



CHRIS GRAVEL 



102 VALLEY VIEW DRIVE, NBGH


`




(15-1-2) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for the maximum allowed lot building coverage, maximum square footage allowed for accessory structures and to build an accessory structure closer to the fronting street than the main dwelling to build a detached garage. 

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Chris Gravel, 102 Valley View Drive, seeking area variances for the maximum allowed lot building coverage, maximum square footage allowed for accessory structures and to build an accessory structure closer to the fronting street than the main dwelling to build an accessory structure. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. And then also for the record, the Orange County Department was - Local Determination. 

Mr. Maher: I think the request is minimal based on the lot building coverage and the overage of 20%.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a motion for approval on this application?

Mr. Maher: I'll make a motion for approval.

Ms. Eaton: I'll second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY

RUTH EATON

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY



DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

ABSENT - BRENDA DRAKE

                   RONALD HUGHES           (Time Noted – 9:11 PM)
ZBA MEETING – SEPTEMBER 24, 2009             (Time Noted – 7:38 PM) 



FUNG LI




29 MAINE DRIVE, NBGH







(105-5-2) R-3 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the required distance from the property line to keep a prior built accessory structure (shed).  

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant Fung Li.  This is at 29 Maine Drive. Fung Li?

Ms. Gennarelli: They may be a little bit late.

Chairperson Cardone: I'll move onto the next.

              




  
(Time Noted – 7:38 PM)

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------








(Time Noted – 7:56 PM)

Chairperson Cardone: We'll go back to Fung Li, 29 Maine Drive.

Ms. Gennarelli: The Public Hearing Notice was published in The Sentinel on Tuesday, September 15th and in The Mid-Hudson Times on Wednesday September 16th. The applicant sent out twenty-six registered letters, twenty-six were returned. All the mailings and publications were in order.

Chairperson Cardone: If you would, identify yourself for the record and speak directly into that microphone and state your request? Your name?

Mr. Li: Chun Ho Li.

Ms. Gennarelli: I'm sorry could you say that again? 

Mr. Li: Chun Ho Li.

Ms. Gennarelli: O.K. you could give me the spelling later.

Mr. Li: C-H-U-N H-O L-I.

Ms. Gennarelli: O.K. Thank you. 

Chairperson Cardone: And, what is your request? 

Mr. Li: It's about the shed. 

Mr. Donovan: Did you put the shed up?

Mr. Li: No when we bought the house and the land was there already.

Mr. Donovan: So the shed was there when you bought the house?

Mr. Li: Yes.

Mr. Donovan: O.K. Now how long ago did you buy the house?

Mr. Li: I think 2000 or 2001.

Mr. Donovan: O.K. and how did it come about…? Did you get a letter from the Building Department or…how did you find out you needed the Permit for the shed? Is there a violation Joe?

Mr. Li: Someone came to my house, stole it, then someone came to my house and then someone called the Police and the Police came to my house then the Building Department come to my house for the shed. 

Chairperson Cardone: You had a robbery, you're saying, at your house?

Mr. Donovan: I thought he said they stole the shed?

Chairperson Cardone: No. Do you have something there that I could see? Thank you. 

Mr. Li approached.

Chairperson Cardone: This is just the…

Mr. Donovan: Joe how did this come about?

Mr. Mattina: What happened there was a forceful entry, trespassing, burglary that went on at the site. When the Police investigated it they found all kinds of illegal apartments and rooms and issues inside the dwelling so we were notified. We inspected the dwelling and the grounds and that's when the shed came up and it didn't have a Permit or a C.O. 

Chairperson Cardone: You may take this back.

Mr. Maher: Were the other items addressed obviously?

Mr. Mattina: Yes, all the illegal apartments, illegal rooms and stuff are dismantled at this time. 

Mr. Maher: How many were there?

Mr. Mattina: There were two apartments in the basement and three or four extra bedrooms upstairs.  

Mr. McKelvey: They're no longer there? Right?

Mr. Mattina: They are in the process of all being ripped out. Yes. 

Mr. Maher: Do you live in the residence?

Mr. Li: Yes.

Mr. Maher: Do you own the residence?

Mr. Donovan: All right. Let me make sure, if I can, only because we have an application from Fung Li?

Ms. Gennarelli: That's his wife. Your wife is Fung Li?

Mr. Li: Yes.

Mr. Donovan: Thank you.

Mr. Manley: What is the existing shed being used for?

Mr. Donovan: What's in the shed?

Mr. Manley: What are you storing in the shed?

Mr. Li: What's in there? Just put bicycles…

Mr. Manley: Is it being used for any residence or living?

Mr. Li: No, no.

Mr. Manley: Is there any electric to it?

Mr. Li: No.

Mr. Donovan: Is it movable?

Mr. Mattina: I going to say it's possible but as old as it might not it might make it worse than what it is.      

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any questions or comments from the public? Anything else from the Board? 

Mr. McKelvey: I’ll make a motion to close the Hearing.

Mr. Maher: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Mr. Li: Thank you. 

Ms. Gennarelli: It hasn't been approved yet. They have closed the Public Hearing so you can wait until they vote on it.

Mr. Li: O.K. Thank you.  

(Time Noted – 8:02 PM)

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ZBA MEETING – SEPTEMBER 24, 2009        (Resumption for decision: 9:12 PM) 



FUNG LI




29 MAINE DRIVE, NBGH







(105-5-2) R-3 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the required distance from the property line to keep a prior built accessory structure (shed).  

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Fung Li, 29 Maine Drive, seeking an area variance for the required distance from the property line to keep a prior built accessory structure (shed). This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application? 

Mr. McKelvey: He's not asking for too much on the side yard.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a motion for approval on this application?

Mr. McKelvey: I'll make a motion we approve.

Mr. Manley: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY

RUTH EATON

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY






DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

ABSENT - BRENDA DRAKE

                   RONALD HUGHES      

 (Time Noted – 9:12 PM)
ZBA MEETING – SEPTEMBER 24, 2009             (Time Noted – 7:38 PM) 



GOLDEN GATE HOMES/


11 TOLL HOUSE COURT, NBGH

       MORDY GLUCK 


(41-3-27) R-3 ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for the front yard setback for a built one-family residence. 

Chairperson Cardone: Held over from August 27 meeting we have Golden Gate Homes, Mordy Gluck. If you would identify yourself for the record please?

Mr. Shulman: Oh yes, I'm sorry, Julian Shulman I'm the attorney for the applicant. I'm here with Mordy Gluck the president of the applicant. Does everyone have a copy of the affirmation that I submitted it was only submitted one or two days ago? I have more copies. 

Chairperson Cardone: Yes, we have that. One of the things that was requested, Mr. Manley had made a request, he asked if it would be possible to have the applicant bring back the surveyor next month.

Mr. Shulman: The surveyor is here. 

Chairperson Cardone: The surveyor is here? O.K. Mr. Manley did you have questions for the surveyor?

Mr. Manley: Yes. When you surveyed the property originally could you tell the Board whether or not you had surveyed the property and placed the stakes outside of the area in which the house was currently built at?

Mr. James: I did, I did the survey and I placed the stakes on the building envelope line.

Mr. Manley: And when you left the property and completed the survey they were in place at the proper location when it was completed?

Mr. James:  That's correct.

Mr. Manley: Do you recall or do you have any knowledge of if those stakes were removed or what had happened perhaps after you left? 

Mr. James: I don't. I put the stakes in and what happens after that I…I…I can't attest to. I put the stakes in the proper place and then what happens to them is beyond my control.

Mr. Manley: O.K. For the record, could you just identify the name of your surveying company and also your name, please?

Mr. James: Sure. My surveying company is W. E. James Associates and my name is William James.

Mr. Manley: Thank you.

Mr. James: You're welcome. 

Mr. Shulman: I also asked the excavator to come. If you have any questions about the excavation how this might of happened? He is here.

Chairperson Cardone: If you could please have him come up and identify himself?

Mr. Shulman: Yes.

Chairperson Cardone: And Mr. Manley, if you would like to ask the excavator any questions?

Mr. Manley: O.K. 

Mr. Rector: Shana Rector.

Mr. Manley: And you're with…the name of your company?

Mr. Rector: Rector Excavating.

Mr. Manley: O.K. Sir, when you were there to excavate the property in order to open up the foundation for the applicant did you recall or recognize any of the stakes that were in the property?

Mr. Rector: Yes, we had stakes across the front and on the sideline. 

Mr. Manley: O.K. so if those stakes were there and assuming they were there in the same location that the surveyor had placed them how did the house then get further forward than where it was at?

Mr. Rector: When we dug the foundation we had stakes that were still in front of the house. They were the building envelope lines. I don't know how the house got out of the building envelope because the stakes were on the right hand front corner of the foundation facing the house. The one stake was ten feet off the hill to the right hand side and the other stake was going straight across parallel with the road.

Mr. Manley: O.K. and those were the…those stakes from what you recall? They hadn't been moved?

Mr. Rector: Not from what I recall because the lot was cleared before we had it staked. 

Mr. Manley: O.K. so in your experience based on what you believe may have happened could you offer this Board any explanation as to how if the surveyor had actually put them in the plot plan area and exactly where they needed to be to be within code how the house actually wound up further out than really what it should have been? Do you…?

Mr. Rector: I have no idea how it would have gotten as far out as what it is because the front corner like I said was ten feet in front of where we dug the foundation. So we should have more than enough room to put the deck on too.  

Mr. Manley: O.K. those are all the questions that I have.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any questions for any of these gentlemen?

Mr. Donovan: If I before, I'm getting old so I might forget unless I ask now, the distance from the property line to the house to the covered porch is 34.2 feet and can you give us the distance and it may be in your affirmation I don't recall from the covered porch to the traveled way of Toll House Court? Can Mr. James tell us that?

Mr. Shulman: To the paved area?

Mr. Donovan: Correct.

Mr. Shulman: I think we can approximate it.

Mr. Donovan: I bet Bill can figure it out.

Mr. James: O.K. were you asking me to the actual edge of the pavement?

Mr. Donovan: To the edge of the pavement of Toll House Court to the covered porch.  

Mr. James: I would approximate that at about 50 feet or so. 

Mr. Donovan: O.K.

Mr. James: Without a scale I couldn't tell you for sure.

Mr. Donovan: I thought you guys had calibrated eyeballs, you surveyors.

Mr. James: Sometimes we do.

Mr. Donovan: You just look at it and…

Mr. James: Not this late at night though.

Mr. Donovan: Oh, O.K.

Ms. Eaton: Is it possible you forgot to include the front porch?

Mr. James: No maam I had the full set of house plans when I staked this out and it wouldn't matter anyway because I stake out the building envelope not the actual house itself. Do you understand what I'm saying to you?

Ms. Eaton: Yes. 

Mr. James: O.K.

Ms. Eaton: Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have anything else from the Board?  Do we have any questions from the public? Yes? Please use the microphone. State your name. This is being recorded it goes directly in.

Ms. Wagner: My name is Laura Lee Wagner and just literally up the street from Toll House. Which house are you talking about specifically?

Mr. Shulman: Inaudible.

Ms. Gennarelli: Excuse me, could you…?

Mr. Shulman: The highest up, the third one on the left…the one with the highest elevation.

Ms. Wagner: Was that the first one that was occupied? 

Chairperson Cardone: You have to use the microphone.

Mr. Shulman: It was the first one built but it's still not occupied.  

Ms. Wagner: O.K. Are you guys sure that kids didn't mess around with the stakes? That the stakes didn't move when it rained? Because there was…you know, those stakes were there for a while and we had a lot nasty rain and things like that, could that be a possibility?

Mr. Shulman: I don't know if he has an answer to that?

Mr. Donovan: Is she on your team too?

Mr. Shulman: It's a possibility but I don't know. 

Mr. Maher: I guess the question would be when was it staked out and when was the foundation started by the excavators?

Mr. James: I don't time frame from when I staked it out and when the foundation started but the builder may be able to find out.

Mr. Rector: It was within two to three days and there was no rain in between.

Mr. Maher: O.K. and when actually was it started? When was the house initially started as far as foundation goes?

Mr. James: I couldn't tell you unless I had my records in front of me, all my records and I don't really have that right here with me.

Mr. Shulman: I think it was before the…I understand you now have an ordinance that requires the excavation or the foundation to be shot. It was before that.   

Mr. Maher: Right, I know, correct I mean he said it was the first house built.

Mr. Shulman: It was the third house built.

Mr. Maher: But it was built prior to the three there by the road, by Wells or by Brewer, correct?

Mr. Rector: Lot 2 was done first which is the one that is the furthest back on the left if you're facing towards Wells Road.   

Mr. Maher: Right. 

Mr. Rector: Then the first colony was built then that was the third house that was built. The last one is the bi-level that's close to the road. 

Mr. Maher: O.K.

Mr. Manley: I just have another question is, the driveway is that going to be paved and is there going to be a guardrail or something put up there? Because I went there a second time and I wasn't able to drive up the driveway. I actually had to park at the bottom of the hill and I had to walk all the way up. It's pretty steep.

Mr. Shulman: It is. I was just there. It's paved now and I drove up it. One of the points I wanted to make was if the house had been setback farther the cost of putting in the driveway and the retaining wall would have been less that is the builder actually paid more as a result of the house being up close. And I, there is this gentleman here to testify about that but…

Mr. James: There is wooden guardrail going up on the left-hand side of that road.

Mr. Manley: Part of it. Part of the way, not all the way up, I believe. 

Mr. James: Most of the way, in the steep areas, actually it goes all the way up…

Mr. Rector: No, not now.

Mr. James: Oh, you cut it now?

Mr. Rector: Yeah, we were able to stop it way back here.

Mr. James: Oh, O.K. when I was out there it went all the way up past the house.

Mr. Manley: O.K. Just…is there a reason why the guardrail is taken out? Equipment or something…getting equipment?

Mr. Rector: No the guardrail at the very, very top where the turn around is to get in the garage we removed that but they put fence and trees across there just on the left-hand side. It just didn't look right coming out of the house so that's why we changed it because it was ugly.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have anything else from the Board?

Mr. Shulman: May I make one more?

Chairperson Cardone: Yes, you may.

Mr. Shulman: Thank you. If the builder had his druthers that is if he was deliberately putting the house where he had wanted to he would have moved it south about five feet right on that side yard building line in order to give more driveway on the northern side. He's actually having trouble selling the house now because the driveway is so narrow there…that's…so I understand a builder building a house, you know, where he or she wants to build it and then coming in and smiling and saying 'oops, give me a variance' is a concern. I understand that but I don't believe this is a case where the builder did that. 

Thank you.

Ms. Eaton: What is the value of this house?

Mr. Shulman: What is the asking price for it?

Mr. Gluck: It has been reduced to $340,000.

Chairperson Cardone: Mr. Mattina, do you have anything to add to this or…? No?

O.K. 

Mr. Maher: Joe is there a requirement for the grade for the driveway?

Mr. Mattina: I don't know right off hand. The subdivision plan tells us its maybe 7%. I don't know.

Mr. Maher:  O.K. In your opinion does it fall into that?

Mr. Mattina: I've never been there. 

Mr. Donovan: Mike I don't see here, typically its 10% most codes have 10% with a waiver up to 12 or 15%.

Mr. Maher: It did seem, obviously, quite steep there, so.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a motion to close the Public Hearing? Yes?

Mr. Corbin: Good evening, Bill Corbin, Newburgh, N.Y.  Just as a question, this is more of a procedural question because I've been to the last few meetings and I've noticed…noticed…I've noticed that a there's a…(sound fading out)

Ms. Gennarelli: I just put a new battery in there.  


Mr. Corbin: It says low battery.

Ms. Gennarelli: O.K. it's not picking up. Could you use the other one? I'll take that. Thank you. 

Mr. Corbin: Again for the record, Bill Corbin, Town of Newburgh. Over the past couple of meetings there has been a rash of these coming through and so I guess the question is more procedural. Perhaps Mr. Mattina can articulate? Is there any reason why this wasn't checked before the foundation was poured?

Chairperson Cardone: I think that was answered actually two months ago. Maybe you weren't at that meeting. There are new procedures in place now so that that these things will not happen. Mr. Mattina if you could address that?

Mr. Mattina: Two months ago procedure was put in place before any backfilling is to occur any foundation they have to be located on a survey map. That's been in effect for roughly two to three months now.   

Chairperson Cardone: Does that answer your question?

Mr. Corbin: Yes. Thank you. 

Mr. McKelvey: And when was the house completed? Let's put it that way now. More than two months? 

Mr. Gluck: Yes, probably at least six months ago.

Mr. McKelvey: So it didn't come under the new set up yet.

Mr. Gluck: No.

Mr. Manley: Plus that foundation probably was backfilled probably eight months ago more than likely.

Mr. McKelvey: Yes, I just wanted it for the record, that's all.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any other questions or comments? Do we have a motion to close the Public Hearing?

Mr. Manley: So moved. 

Mr. Maher: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. 

(Time Noted – 7:56 PM)

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ZBA MEETING – SEPTEMBER 24, 2009       (Resumption for decision: 9:13 PM) 



GOLDEN GATE HOMES/


11 TOLL HOUSE COURT, NBGH

       MORDY GLUCK 


(41-3-27) R-3 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the front yard setback for a built one-family residence. 

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Golden Gate Homes/Mordy Gluck, 11 Toll House Court, seeking an area variance for the front yard setback for a built one-family residence. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application?

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a motion for approval on this application?

Ms. Eaton: I'll make a motion to approve.

Mr. McKelvey: I'll second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: No

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.
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ZBA MEETING – SEPTEMER 24, 2009             (Time Noted – 8:02 PM) 



TIM & CHRISTINA BROWN 

15 SUMMIT AVENUE, WALDEN







(32-1-4) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for the rear yard setback and increasing the degree of non-conformity of the front yard setback to build a deck from the house to the pool. 

Chairperson Cardone: Also held over from our August 27th meeting Tim and Christina Brown, 15 Summit Avenue.

Mr. Brown: Timothy Brown, we're trying to put up a deck around the pool and attach it to an existing deck on my house and last time we were here you requested a new survey.

Chairperson Cardone: That's correct. 

Mr. Brown: I thought I should get some legal advice. I know the only issue is SBLs, the section, block and lot was flip flopped so the house is shown on the wrong Tax I.D. number and my lawyer told me, you know, said you know try to call the old surveyor which I don't think you can get a hold of and I was going to call the Title insurance company because somewhere somebody made a mistake and we didn't feel we should have to pay for a new survey. We're talking; you know, fifteen hundred, two thousand dollars to get a new survey. So he told me not to do that and he sent you guys a letter. I think you all got it.

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Brown: He said he mailed one to you. As far as the new survey, I don't think it's going to change much from what was already on the old one. The house is where it is. We're just going to have the section, block and lot situation fixed.

Mr. Manley: I think the one issue though that and I have an issue is, is the applicant on the neighbor's property is the big question that I have and without actually seeing a survey, a current survey there's no way to actually determine that.

Mr. Brown: So, I know we had this question before I put the pool up, they came, you know, inspected, I got all that, does no one check from the Town or that's up to me to put pool where I just want to put it? Or is someone supposed to actually check that? Because they O.K.'d the pool and the pool they said is five feet off of his property and that's where it, you know…

Chairperson Cardone: You had a Building Permit for the pool?

Mr. Brown: Yes.

Chairperson Cardone: And it was inspected?

Mr. Brown: Yes, electrical, the pool all of that.

Chairperson Cardone: And it was inspected by the Town?

Mr. Brown: Yes, absolutely. We just put it in two years ago.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. Joe, do we have anything on that? 

Mr. Mattina: Basically the pool you only need to be ten feet from the property line. So, if you're out there and you can't request a survey for an above ground pool so you just eyeball it, you only have their word where they submitted where they're going to put it so you just basically go by their submitted plot plans that its in the same location.

Mr. Maher: So the requirement is ten foot from the side yard, correct?

Mr. Mattina: Yes.

Mr. Maher: Correct. And that was the issue that was raised because on the drawing it depicts a five-foot side yard and that was an issue. That it was five foot it doesn't meet the current setback requirements. 

Mr. Mattina: Was that new one because of the deck going on there?

Mr. Maher: Well this was submitted by the applicant. You submitted this, correct? This is your drawing?

Mr. Brown: Yeah, that's mine. Is there some…?

Mr. Maher: So the issue…well the concern that we have obviously is the fact that if its ten-foot required setback and it only sits at five that's obviously creates an issue.

Mr. Brown: Right. 

Mr. Maher: So that you'll be back before us again for the additional variance for the five-feet for that if in fact that's accurate.

Mr. Brown: Well where does it say it has to be ten-foot? Is there somewhere where it says that?

Chairperson Cardone: Please use the microphone.

Mr. Brown: I'm sorry. 

Ms. Gennarelli: You can raise that up a little towards you Tim.

Mr. Mattina: The local zoning code.

Ms. Gennarelli: Mr. Brown you can raise that up a little towards you. Tilt it up or you can take it off and hold it.

Chairperson Cardone: Take it off it might be easier.

Mr. Brown: I know my wife handled most of this so.

Mr. Maher: I mean, you know, I don't think an entire new survey would be required really if it's just a question of locating the pool on a survey.

Mr. Brown: Right. We were just trying to get something up there where we couldn't even find the old, the original maybe just pay four hundred dollars just to have it…

Mr. Maher: You should locate it. I think the only issue really is is just locating the pool to make sure it's within the setback requirements. You know as far as…

Mr. Brown: So as far as lot block that's…you guys aren't concerned with any of that or…? 

Chairperson Cardone: Oh yes, definitely we are.

Mr. Brown: Well I'm... 

Chairperson Cardone: Because what you're showing us is that you have the house on one lot and then according to another survey the house is on the other lot, you know, which…

Mr. Brown: I know which we didn't realize when we went for the Permit and she spoke to somebody from the Town and they said your house is wrong. And we said what are you talking about? 

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Brown: We were unaware of that. So I should have a clean title that gave title insurance so…

Chairperson Cardone: Right but we need to get that straightened.

Mr. Brown: O.K. We will. My lawyer is working on that.

Mr. Maher: Because when we issue the variance based on…or if a variance is issued its based on section, lot and block, correct?

Chairperson Cardone: Exactly.

Mr. Donovan: Correct.

Chairperson Cardone: So are you suggesting that we hold the Hearing open till next month? 

Mr. Brown: Yeah, yes.

Chairperson Cardone: Do you think next month you would have…? 

Mr. Brown: I'll get that checked and we'll take it from there. 

Mr. McKelvey: I think that's the only way we can do it.

Chairperson Cardone: Do I have a motion to that effect?

Mr. McKelvey: I'll make a motion we hold it over until next month.

Mr. Manley: Second.

Mr. McKelvey: What's the date on the meeting Betty?

Ms. Gennarelli: October 22. 

Mr. McKelvey: O.K. Do you got that? October 22.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. if there's anyone here who is interested in this application you will not be re-noticed. We are letting you know tonight that the meeting will be on October the 22nd. In the meantime, is there anyone here that wanted to speak to this application this evening? Yes, please come up and state your name and address. And while you're on your way up I just want to read the County report, which is Local Determination.

Mr. Kuprych: Hi, Gary Kuprych, I own the property next door from the applicant, my brother and myself. (Inaudible)

Ms. Gennarelli: Could you just speak a little louder please? Thanks

Mr. Kuprych: Yes. 

Ms. Gennarelli: Thanks.

Mr. McKelvey: I don't think that that's working. 

Ms. Gennarelli: I don't think that one is working either. Is it on?

Mr. Donovan: I think you put in bad batteries Betty.

Mr. Kuprych: Oh, here we go…it was off.

Ms. Gennarelli: Oh, he shut it off on you.

Mr. Kuprych: Well that's a good strategy. Well anyway we own the property next door, 28, I believe by 178. We owned it since 1974 I believe and I remember speaking with our attorney quite a while ago and he said back in these times when they did these type of surveys they just said well its over there, this is over here. You know, especially with that piece of land because it's very odd. And this is Alan Axelrod who had told me this and he had said back then it was a very, very loose type of an idea they had about surveying during those times and now these problems have been created as a result. So nobody knows where property lines are and without a survey nobody knows where to build. So something has to be defined here as to where the line is so you know where the setback has got to be. 

Chairperson Cardone: Exactly.

Mr. Kuprych: So that's our concern now. You know, we don't object to people doing things. It's just that we don't want to get…to have any problems with liability issues, you know, things five-feet from a property line and you fall off the deck and they're suing us. You know, that's the problem. I don't care what people do. It's just that, it's like I said here earlier, we have a number of properties and anytime these issues arise these insurance people always want us to keep on it and make everybody aware of our position here so so that's where it stands. So on the 22nd I'll come back and I'll just see what happens here because what can you do at this point?

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. McKelvey: I think he wants…he wants to get it straightened out to.

Mr. Kuprych: O.K. Yeah.

Mr. Brown: No I agree absolutely if it's not right, it's not right.

Mr. Kuprych: Right, because you know this is like a catch 22, he gets the house, he gets the approval and then you find out later that there was a problem with the titles.

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Kuprych: You know, so, so what can we do? I don't want to create any bad blood; I just want this done the right way. 

Chairperson Cardone: Right. Thank you.

Mr. Brown: I'll have to get it done, for sure.  

Chairperson Cardone: Did you have anything else?

Mr. Brown: Well I'm up next so I figured I'd just stay here.
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ZBA MEETING – SEPTEMBER 24, 2009             (Time Noted – 8:10 PM) 



TIM & CHRISTINA BROWN 

15 SUMMIT AVENUE, WALDEN







(32-1-2) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking a use variance and for area variances for building within the required County road setback, the required yard setback of County roads and an accessory structure on vacant land to build a 22' x 26' accessory structure (garage). 

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. Tim and Christina Brown, 15 Summit Avenue. O.K.

Ms. Gennarelli: Excuse me, did we need a vote to hold the other open or not?

Mr. Donovan: No.

Ms. Gennarelli: Oh, O.K. thank you.  

Mr. Brown: Now as far as this is for a garage on a piece of property that has no house on it. And unfortunately I'm stuck with a corner piece of property that is in two separate School Districts so I can't join them as one so that's why I'm here. 

Mr. Maher: So I guess the same issue exists.

(Inaudible audience member)

Mr. Brown: Right.

Chairperson Cardone: The same issue right.

Mr. Brown: My wife is worried about them switching it back.

Mr. Donovan: Well I also think that the survey is going to show and provide the information that we need to make a determination.

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Donovan: And that's why Code Compliance asked for it so I believe the same with this request as with the previous request. 

Mr. Brown: So that'll…all right. 

Chairperson Cardone: We can't act on either one. 

Mr. Brown: So you're talking…so I have to get a whole new survey of the whole piece of property now, the house, the whole works.

Chairperson Cardone: Right. The survey has to show what block number…

Mr. Brown: Right.               

Chairperson Cardone: …the house is actually on. 

Mr. Brown: Right. O.K.

Mr. Donovan: We just…

Mr. Brown: I just thought maybe we could make a decision and get the others but you can't do it that way…you know what I mean? To say…yae or nay or…?  

Mr. Donovan: No. Just…that's what the Building Inspector, Mr. Mattina asked for before. That's what we talked about last month so…

Mr. Brown: Right, then I started looking into it and then the money and then I said, well let me call my lawyer.

Mr. Donovan: How much did they tell you for a survey?

Mr. Brown: Between one thousand and two thousand. We actually got a price for twelve hundred, he'd have to start it from scratch and do the whole thing.

Mr. Donovan: O.K.

Mr. Brown: So… I'm supposed to have a clean title so somebody…it should be right, right? I'm just…

Mr. Donovan: We have questions and I think the new survey is going to answer…

Mr. Brown: Right.

Mr. Donovan: …the questions that's what we…

Mr. Brown: All right.

Mr. Donovan: …kind of had talked about last month.

Mr. Brown: No, I know, I understand. 

Mr. Donovan: O.K. 

Mr. Brown: All right. Thanks.

Mr. McKelvey: I'll make a motion we'll hold that over too.

Mr. Brown: All right.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. so we'll see you on the 22nd of October.

Mr. Brown: Yes. Same time, right?

Chairperson Cardone: Same time. 

Mr. Brown: Thank you.
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This is an excerpt from Santha Construction minutes regarding Brown.                      








(Time Noted – 8:12 PM)

Mr. Donovan: If I could just go back for a second? (On Tim & Christine Brown-pool deck) Actually we should take a motion to hold those two over to October 22nd. If I can? I was thinking about something else and I answered that question incorrectly but luckily I had the opportunity to correct myself before we leave tonight.

Chairperson Cardone: And it's not even late yet.

Mr. Donovan: We're going too fast.

Ms. Gennarelli: On the first one, we had a first and a second. I didn't take a vote.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K.

Ms. Gennarelli: We had John for a first and Jim for a second, this is on the pool deck.

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Ms. Gennarelli: All right.  

                                  John McKelvey: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: On the second…(On Tim & Christine Brown-accessory structure)
Ms. Gennarelli: I had John as a first and…

Mr. Maher: I'll second.

Chairperson Cardone: Mike is the second.

Ms. Gennarelli: And Mike is the second. O.K. 

                                  John McKelvey: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Mr. Donovan: And Betty, you should note that I am allowed one mistake a year...

Ms. Gennarelli: Ron is not here...

Mr. Donovan: …made in September…

Ms. Gennarelli: …Ron is not here… 

Mr. Donovan: …so therefore I can't make any more for the last three months. 

Ms. Gennarelli: …to keep us on our toes.

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Manley: Now if co-counsel was here he would have picked that up.

Ms. Gennarelli: He would have picked that up right away.  

Mr. Donovan: That's correct; well don't tell him how much I miss him. 

(Time Noted – 8:15 PM)
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ZBA MEETING – SEPTEMBER 24, 2009             (Time Noted – 8:12 PM) 



SANTHA CONSTRUCTION 

5 MADISON ROSE COURT, NBGH 







(7-2-9) A/R ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the maximum height to build a front porch on the residence.  

Chairperson Cardone: Also held over August 27th Santha Construction. Is there anyone here from Santha Construction?

No response. 

(Time Noted – 8:12 PM)

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Mr. Donovan: If I could just go back for a second? (On Tim & Christine Brown-pool deck) Actually we should take a motion to hold those two over to October 22nd. If I can? I was thinking about something else and I answered that question incorrectly but luckily I had the opportunity to correct myself before we leave tonight.

Chairperson Cardone: And it's not even late yet.

Mr. Donovan: We're going too fast.

Ms. Gennarelli: On the first one, we had a first and a second. I didn't take a vote.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K.

Ms. Gennarelli: We had John for a first and Jim for a second, this is on the pool deck.

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Ms. Gennarelli: All right.  

                                  John McKelvey: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: On the second…(On Tim & Christine Brown-accessory structure)
Ms. Gennarelli: I had John as a first and…

Mr. Maher: I'll second.

Chairperson Cardone: Mike is the second.

Ms. Gennarelli: And Mike is the second. O.K. 

                                  John McKelvey: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Mr. Donovan: And Betty, you should note that I am allowed one mistake a year...

Ms. Gennarelli: Ron is not here...

Mr. Donovan: …made in September…

Ms. Gennarelli: …Ron is not here… 

Mr. Donovan: …so therefore I can't make any more for the last three months. 

Ms. Gennarelli: …to keep us on our toes.

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Manley: Now if co-counsel was here he would have picked that up.

Ms. Gennarelli: He would have picked that up right away.  

Mr. Donovan: That's correct; well don't tell him how much I miss him. 

(Time Noted – 8:15 PM)

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Chairperson Cardone: There is no one here from Santha Construction? 

No response.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. Exeter Building Corporation 

Mr. Donovan: Maybe we should do something with Santha though is we're going to…?

Chairperson Cardone: Maybe they are going to show, I'm giving them a chance to show up a little later.

Mr. Donovan: Oh, O.K.  

(Time Noted – 8:15 PM)

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

              





 (Time Noted – 8:37 PM)

Chairperson Cardone: Is there anyone here from Santha Construction?

No response.

Chairperson Cardone: Now if memory serves me correctly it was Mr. LoBiando who had asked to have it held open? 

Mr. Donovan: Correct, they wanted to take a look at the information that was provided by the fire department? 

Ms. Gennarelli: I think they had to meet with the fire department. I think that was the end of it.

Chairperson Cardone: And we did not receive any communication?

Ms. Gennarelli: I have not, no.

Mr. Donovan: My suggestion, we've had folks who haven't shown up in the past we just…I can write them a letter that indicates it's adjourned until October 22. If they don't show up on that evening their application is deemed withdrawn, if that's acceptable to the Board?

Mr. McKelvey: Acceptable.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we need a motion to that effect?

Mr. Donovan: I said no before, let's have a motion anyway.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a motion to that effect? 

Mr. McKelvey: I'll make a motion to that effect.

Mr. Maher: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: I'll ask once again. Is there anyone here from Santha Construction? O.K. the gentleman who just walked in the door.  

Mr. Nimbekai: Giri Nimbekai, I apologize I couldn't get the paperwork ready for today's meeting so I'd like it to be adjourned.

Chairperson Cardone: So you'd like the meeting held open until next month?

Mr. Nimbekai: Yes please.

Mr. McKelvey: That's October 22.

Mr. Nimbekai: Yes. 

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. and we were just working on a motion to that effect.

Mr. Nimbekai: O.K.

Mr. McKelvey: I made a motion.

Mr. Maher: I seconded it. 

Mr. Nimbekai: One thing I would like to request is…

Chairperson Cardone: O.K.

Mr. Nimbekai: They said they needed 18 feet (inaudible), I measured my site has 30 feet spacing for the fire truck to go in. I just won't get the fire truck there (inaudible) this weekend to get that done. 

Chairperson Cardone: Right I believe that Mr. LoBiando wanted to have a meeting with the fire department…was that the…?

Mr. Nimbekai: Yes, we couldn't accomplish that so will get that done. 

Chairperson Cardone: And you'll have that accomplished by next month?

Mr. Nimbekai: Yes, absolutely. Yes.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. We have a motion and a second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Yes, roll call. 

                                  John McKelvey: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. Thank you. Before proceeding the Board will take a short adjournment to confer with counsel regarding legal questions raised by tonight's applications. If I could ask you to step out into the hallway and we will call you in shortly.
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ZBA MEETING – SEPTEMBER 24, 2009             (Time Noted – 8:15 PM) 



17K NEWBURGH, LLC. /Aka

STATE ROUTE 17K, NBGH


     EXETER BUILDING CORP.
(89-1-1.22 formerly 89-1-1.1, 1.2, 3.32) R-1 ZONE 

Applicant is seeking interpretations of the following provisions of law: 104-2 (A) (8), 157-10 (B), 161-20, 161-22, 163-9, 179-32 (I), 185-50 (D), 185-54 (A) (1) and 185-7 (F), 185-57(L). Town Law 267-a (4). New York State Common Law. This application further seeks a determination that the applicant has acquired vested rights and is entitled to complete his project under the pre-March 6, 2006 zoning. 

Chairperson Cardone: 17K Newburgh, LLC. Aka Exeter Building Corp. 

Mr. Golden: Good evening, Richard Golden, Burke, Miele & Golden for the applicant Exeter Building Corp. Last time it was held open, the Public Hearing, the Town had issued a response that evening and this Board asked if I wanted to respond and I gladly accepted that invitation and I responded. I admit that I responded today and I certainly know that you have not had any opportunity to read it whatsoever. But I was asked to respond to it and I did respond to the Town's letter. And I've submitted enough copies for you and the Town.

Mr. Manley: Fairly voluminous.

Mr. Golden: Yes. Well it was responding to a fairly voluminous letter. It would have been shorter if I had to respond to a shorter letter. 

Mr. Manley: Fair enough. Good late night reading.

Mr. Golden: What I would ask, if after the public has had an opportunity to make any further statements that they want, is that the Public Hearing be closed and the Board has its time to go ahead and…and start deliberating. So that would be my request for this evening. I also notice that you don't have a full complement and I would like an opportunity to have this matter discussed by the full Board. Those are my requests its up to the Board to make those decisions.

Chairperson Cardone: In the meantime, do we have anyone from the public who would like to comment on this application? Yes? 

Mr. Monell: My name is Bob Monell, Town of Newburgh, this may not be pertaining to the situation but I would like to ask Mr. Golden is this property currently posted?

Mr. Golden: Posted in what respect?

Mr. Monell: So that you're not supposed to trespass on that property?

Mr. Golden: Sorry. I don't know the answer to that question. I can find it out but I don't know the answer. I haven't been recently on site. One of the site contractors is here coincidently, because he was here on another application, he might be able to answer that question. Mr. Berman.

Mr. Berman: Its been posted on a monthly basis as well as chained with concrete barriers.

Mr. McKelvey: Can you identify yourself?

Mr. Berman: Oh, I'm sorry, Peter Berman, Ruby Construction, we were the project manager on the project. We set concrete like pile aster blocks and they were chained across. They keep getting pulled down. So it is…it was posted last month and it was…we reset those concrete things. I drove by about a few days ago, I think early this week and it looks like its been taken down again. So it's definitely an ongoing law enforcement issue in that neighborhood.

Mr. Monell: Bob Monell again, who do we contact when we hear these loud intrusive noises from the motorbikes or quads or whatever you call them? It's very annoying to be sitting out in your yard and hear this loud motorcycle noise. So who do we contact? The Police or Mr. Golden? Do you have a number we can call?

Mr. Golden: Certainly don't call me. My wife would not appreciate that at all. Clearly this is not…they are not there by the invitation of the owner at all. All right, they're trespassers. I didn't even know about this but certainly my suggestion is that you call the Police. The property owner would be very happy for the Police to, you know, stop any trespassing that’s going on and any trespassing that's bothering you as a result of noise.

Mr. Monell: O.K. to me it seems like an obvious nuisance that, you know, create a law suit for you people at some point if someone gets really injured on that property. So I think it ought to be more patrolled or somebody should have more interest in it.

Mr. Golden: Well the property owner certainly has a lot of interest in that believe me but now that Mr. Berman has heard that I will also speak to the property owner and we will redouble our efforts to make sure that we continued to try to put up those barriers but obviously people have a way of getting around those things so please if you hear somebody I encourage you to call the Police. Thank you.

Mr. Monell: Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have anyone else from the public who would like to comment?

Mr. Corbin: Good evening, Bill Corbin, Town of Newburgh, I live in the vicinity of this particular property. I've listened to both sides arguing and debating the legal questions, etc. I guess I'm concerned because I don't think that the test has been met. Again I'm not an attorney but having gone through some recent issues I have had a chance to read through a variety of opinions and I thought that it was fairly clear even Orangetown Magee it was the combination of significant or substantial construction and expenditures which effectively would convey vested rights. In addition, it was also my understanding that those improvements or construction had to be effectively rendered valueless. In the case which Mr. Golden presented it was certainly a large excavation and so unless they were going to turn that into a municipal pool then certainly that excavation was valueless that effort and activity. In this particular case the property, which has been, modified etc. that land could in fact be leveled out and then the homes, which were the alternative, could in fact be put in. Now that being said probably not pertinent to the vested rights argument but I continue my concern, stating my concern relative to traffic in that are. And one hundred and sixty-eight cluster homes are not in the best interests of safety and welfare of the residents of the Coldenham community so I guess that's all I have to say this evening. Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. Thank you. 

Mr. Donovan: Mr. Sculley is here, do you have that you wish to? You don't have to. I mean, the last thing I want is a lot of lawyers talking all night but since you're here.

Mr. Sculley: I'll just make my appearance and say no that the Town Building Department would stand on its submission from last week, last month. Thank you.   

Chairperson Cardone: Did anyone from the Board have any questions? I know that the Board Members have not had time to read this and…

Mr. Golden: Very understandable. 

Chairperson Cardone: …and I don't know if it is the wish to Board to leave the Public Hearing open?

Mr. Donovan: Which I…just as a suggestion, generally the idea of a Public Hearing is to gain comment that would assist you in your deliberations. Obviously we're not deciding anything this evening but if you think the benefit of additional public comment would assist you in your deliberations I would suggest that you leave the Public Hearing open. If on the other hand you don't believe that leaving the Public Hearing would assist you anymore in your deliberations and that you have all the information before you necessary to make a decision but you need to take some to review it and consider it then I would suggest that you close the Public Hearing but that decision lies in your sound discretion.

Mr. Manley: My only one concern with respect to closing the Public Hearing would be we have two Board Members that aren't present this evening and if there were something that they needed to ask or if they wanted some sort of public comment they are not here to make that decision or ask that question. I know Mr. Golden did say he wanted the benefit of a full Board at the time that we deliberate and there maybe something that either of those Members wish to ask so I mean that would be my only concern with closing the Public Hearing.

Mr. McKelvey: I have to agree with you.

Mr. Manley: I mean a decision could be made next month if all the Board Members are here and we close the Public Hearing and you know, everybody has had a chance to review everything.

Mr. Donovan: Whatever you decide, I mean you have that discretion, I think just the inquiry is, are you going to gain anything further? Is there additional information, additional public input that is going to assist you in your decision-making? If that's a potential then you should leave it open. If it's not a potential then I would suggest that you certainly have the ability to close the Public Hearing.     

Chairperson Cardone: I think the only potential is if there are items as we read through this submission that we may have questions based on this which wouldn't necessarily that the public would answer but that one of the attorneys would be able to address. 

Mr. Golden: If I might just weigh in on that? Clearly during your deliberations I will try to be here at all of those. Mr. Sculley may well be here at all of those as well. There's only a few meetings that we're talking about. You can, I mean subject to your attorney's advice, you certainly can ask us questions, the applicant questions and we have no objection and we have no objection of you asking the Town questions. I think the issue as Mr. Donovan has framed it is whether or not you would have a need to ask the public questions, which would be very odd. That's not normally how the Public Hearing works, it works the other way that the public is trying to give you some information and I think if you've exhausted that after we've had several Public Hearing meetings I believe that the times is to close it at this point in time. Thank you.

Mr. Manley: What if the public, because certainly this is FOILable… 

Mr. Golden: Oh yeah, in fact they don't even need…well its up to your procedures whether they need to FOIL or not.

Mr. Manley: Right but if the public did get a copy of this document and they read through it and they had questions and they wanted an opportunity to perhaps address this Board and ask those questions that may be the only issue that I can see…would also present itself to be a problem as they really can't do that at that point and it could be something that may be germane to the decision that this Board makes that they may bring an issue up that one of us didn't consider. That would be the only…

Mr. Golden: That is theoretically an issue. I think that the matters before you though are purely legal that in a certain sense public input is not going to assist you at all. Whether or not Exeter has met the legal standard for vesting to hear from the public as to what the legal standard is is not the purpose of a Public Hearing. To hear from the public as to how you should interpret code section is not what the Public Hearing is for. In fact, I believe that under both of these there, you know, there is not…there was not a need for a Public Hearing under your code…decided to have one with sort of a belt and suspenders approach and that's fine but I think clearly after two Public Hearing, two meetings of a continued Public Hearing that you've exhausted whatever information the public could give and its now in your hands as to whether or not, with the record before you, it satisfies the legal test for vesting on one hand and whether or not the word public improvement has a meaning different that improvement that in fact, a public improvement would have to be something for the public. In my mind there is no way that the public can assist you in either one of those purely legal determinations. Thank you.

Mr. McKelvey: The only thing I have to say is you said you would like to see the full Board here and we…

Mr. Golden: Yes.

Mr. McKelvey: …don't know what you have in their mind to say.

Mr. Golden: Well that…that's right and…and I'm not trying to cut short their deliberations. I'm saying that they're not about to ask the public for some information, for some guidance that's not…you know, that's not what would happen that the public would be coming here in order to try to give you that. You don't stand here and…and ask, you know, ask questions from particular individuals in the public…what do you think? It…it obviously, as Mr. Donovan said, its your discretion but I'm giving you my…my opinion as to why I think it ought to be closed. Thank you.

Ms. Eaton: Mr. Golden, have you ever visited the site? 

Mr. Golden: Yes. 

Chairperson Cardone: Yes? Please go to the microphone and just for the record state your name again. 

Ms. Wagner: My name is Laura Lee Wagner, Town of Newburgh, N.Y. I know absolutely nothing about this project until tonight. I find what you just said about the public highly offensive. There's what…you're building one hundred and sixty-eight home? Apartments? What?

Mr. Golden: Inaudible.

Ms. Gennarelli: Could you speak into the microphone? I'm sorry. If you could pass the mic?  

Mr. Golden: Twenty-four town homes, one hundred and sixty three units.  

Ms. Wagner: Why do you need to build that many?

Mr. Golden: Why do we want to build that many or why was it allowed to build that many? 

Ms. Wagner: Both. 

Mr. Golden: We wanted to build that many in order to have a good return on the property. Under the zoning at the time that we got an approval the code permitted that many to be built. It went through an entire Planning Board process. It went through an entire environmental review process including traffic and all other issues dealing with the environment and they gave it a negative declaration, which meant that there was no possibility for a significant adverse environmental impact. 

Ms. Wagner: Who are you marketing this to?  

Mr. Donovan: Maam, if I could just…just trying to…what this application is before the Board is to whether these folks have acquired something that the law calls vested rights.

Ms. Wagner: Right.

Mr. Donovan: They claim that they have vested rights entitling them to build under the prior zoning. The Building Department has said no they don't. They've appealed that to us and that's the decision that this Board has to make. Just so that you're aware, this is not first night I think this is the third night this has been on, the third time we've had the Public Hearing.

Ms. Wagner: O.K.

Mr. Donovan: And then, so there has been a fair amount of public input. The issue…there is a technical legal issue that is involved that I'm going to have to give some advice to the Board. We've heard from the applicant's attorney, we've heard from the Town attorney, we've heard from co-counsel in the public who has provided assistance to the Board and we obviously need to deliberate over those…

Ms. Wagner: Right.

Mr. Donovan: …those legal issues. 

Ms. Wagner: I just want him to know that the public can't be dismissed.

Mr. Donovan: I believe that he's aware of that and he's making a technical argument, which is technically correct.

Ms. Wagner: Yes.

Mr. Donovan: You're entitled to your opinion. I just want to obviously, actually if I said you weren't I'm sure you'd give it anyway but just kind of narrowing what we're talking about…

Ms. Wagner: Right.

Mr. Donovan: …in fact there has been, I just want you to know there has been public input on this application before tonight.

Ms. Wagner: O.K. It just…I just get really irritated when they come in with these great big grand plans and don't think about the people that are in the area that are affected on a daily basis because they want to do the same thing to us on Wells and Fostertown. O.K.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. What is the wish of the Board? Yes?

Mr. Corbin: Hi, Bill Corbin again. I just want to echo the comments that were made by Mr. Manley that this document I would like to read and yes, I'm not an attorney. I guess like a junior attorney with a little mini decoder ring but I would like to in fact have an opportunity to read this. I am concerned with safety in the area. Certainly things have changed significantly and there are court precedence's where vested rights may be divested in the interest of public safety and I think with the combinational effect of all the things that are going on in that area this is something to strongly consider. It's right across from a school. We know there are traffic concerns today. I was fortunately capable of getting the D.O.T. to move some of the speed limits around to a more rational speed limit for the area. But I would like to and plan on FOILing this information that I have an opportunity to review it and provide input as a concerned citizen who resides in that area. Thank you.

Mr. McKelvey: We haven't had time to read it either. Yes? One more person.

Ms. Monell: Hi Eleanor Monell, Town of Newburgh, I totally agree with Bill Corwin and this lady and I want an opportunity to see what was submitted today. I find that offensive that we can have thirty days and do it the last minute. Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Mr. Manley: Is it possible that maybe Ms. Gennarelli could run off some copies of this and…

Ms. Gennarelli: They need to FOIL it.

Mr. Manley: And maybe have it available for the public? 

Ms. Gennarelli: If they FOIL it yes.

Mr. Manley: But just have some ready if anybody wants it we can release it to them

Ms. Gennarelli: Oh, yes. That's not a problem. That's done through the FOIL process.

Mr. Donovan: Yes. I just don't want to short circuit…the Town has a process in place for everything so.

Chairperson Cardone: Mr. Corbin is well aware of that process.

Mr. Donovan: I don't want to step on that process we'll all get in trouble.

Ms. Wagner: May I make a recommendation? You guys keep one and give us the rest that way you can make photocopies for yourself.

Ms. Gennarelli: It has to be FOIL'd. 

Chairperson Cardone: It has to be FOIL'd.

Ms. Wagner: It has to be what?

Ms. Gennarelli: FOIL'd.

Mr. Corbin: Freedom Of Information Law….

Ms. Gennarelli: Mr. Corbin will explain it.

Mr. Corbin: I have an automated process all set up.

Chairperson Cardone: Do I have a motion to hold the Public Hearing open? 

Mr. Manley: I would make that motion. 

Mr. McKelvey: And I'll second it.

Mr. Donovan: That would be to continue the Public Hearing to October 22nd?

Mr. Manley: Yes.

Chairperson Cardone: That is correct.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Mr. Golden: Thank you very much.

Chairperson Cardone: Anyone here that is interested in that application you will not receive further notice in the mail, the notice is being given to you at this time. It would be October the 22nd.

Mr. Golden: May I just ask one question? Is that…since its being carried over there will be no discussion of it this evening? Is that correct? Just so I know whether I need to stay.

Mr. Donovan: No.

Mr. Golden: So I can go home. Thank you very much.  
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Applicant is seeking area variances for the side yards setbacks (one and both combined) to keep a prior built deck (on right side and build a deck (on left side) on the residence.  

Chairperson Cardone: Under Other Board Business we have the application of Diane Briscoe, at 24 Favino Drive. The Public Hearing was closed on this matter however the Board had wanted to have input from the Building Department and Mr. Mattina is here this evening. I think what the Board was looking for was a little history of the property. 

Mr. Mattina: Basically, December of I would say '07 the Briscoe's brought it at… 

Ms. Gennarelli: Could you get a little closer to the mic? Thanks.

Mr. Mattina: The Briscoe's bought it in December of '07 at a foreclosure. Fire Inspector Canfield had it condemned because there was five or six illegal apartments in this single-family dwelling. Four of them were in the attic area without Permits. After a two and a half year court battle we finally got Ms. Briscoe to re-obtain C.O.'s for the dwelling as a single-family dwelling. Part of the process she needs a State variance for ceiling height on the second floor and she would need a variance for the decks on the left and right sides. The State variance is going to have a stipulation that it can't be used as a second dwelling unit with a kitchen. It must be part of the main dwelling. I know a lot of talk went back and forth about interior stairwells. The code doesn't require that to be the case. I can't make them put interior stairwells in to use the dwelling as one. If they choose to go outside to go downstairs to eat there is nothing I can do about that. 

Mr. Maher: Does the structure it impossible to put interior stairwell in the building?

Mr. Mattina: There is nothing impossible.

Mr. Maher: So it would be likely that it could be done?

Mr. Mattina: It could be done; with plenty of engineering anything can be done. 

Chairperson Cardone: And I think that was one of the questions that we had, because if there's an interior staircase there is no reason for the exterior staircase.

Mr. Mattina: Right, but there's nothing building code wise to make me enforce it to go that way. 

Mr. Donovan: Right but this Board, obviously different from you, we can say if you have a reasonable alternative than requesting a variance you have to have recourse to that reasonable alternative. What they told us is, we've already had everything engineered and spec'd out, everything will support that space but due to the fact that the house has trusses on the inside we couldn't put a set of access stairs on the inside of the house because it would pretty much mean tearing most of the roof apart from the left to the right hand side and you know you're doing some serious renovations.  

Mr. Mattina: Right, which gets back to…

Mr. Donovan: Is that true? 

Mr. Mattina: Yes you would have to do some serious alterations, you know, engineering and it will be costly.

Mr. Donovan: O.K.

Mr. Maher: But I don't think you have to actually tear the roof structure off. It would be a question of having an engineer come in and depict what he wants done to the bottom quarter of the truss, correct?

Mr. Mattina: Right, you'd have to cut the bottom quarter of the trusses, you'd have to situate it so you have the proper headroom going down the stairs with the pitch in the roof, you know it might be tricky because they might have to remove more if you don't rip them, you know the roof off so you're wasting a lot of space upstairs to get the functionality that this stairwell would have to provide. 

Mr. Manley: What is the…is the upstairs currently…the four apartments, illegal apartments that were up there are they all out now? Everything out?

Mr. Mattina: Well due to legal issues, the day that they purchased it and I issued a Stop Work Order to insure that it was undone I was never allowed back on the premise so I really have no idea. 

Mr. Manley: Does anybody know the answer to that question or…?

Mr. Mattina: No.

Mr. Manley: Only the applicant. 

Mr. Mattina: Only the applicant. 

Mr. Donovan: Yes, somebody knows but…

Mr. Mattina: Right. I mean when one Building…if Building Permits did get issued then we'll work it out with the attorneys for the Town and their attorney then we'll need to go to the property and go through the dwelling ourselves. 

Ms. Eaton: Is there a safety issue if there's no way to get upstairs from the outside?

Mr. Mattina: The code requires you to have a landing outside each door which the minimum width would be the width of the door plus thirty-six inches away from the door. I mean, that's what the code requires on an exterior door. 

Chairperson Cardone: But if there's an interior staircase and that upstairs, by their testimony last month, was that it would only be used for bedrooms there would be no need for a landing in that case. You wouldn't need an exterior door.

Mr. Mattina: Well habitable space bedrooms require two ways out, one is to the exterior and one has to be through a window.

Chairperson Cardone: Right. 

Mr. Mattina: Right.

Chairperson Cardone: But you could do that with a window, you don't need a door.   

Mr. Mattina: No, you need two ways out. As its situated right now that door constitutes a second way out.

Mr. Maher: Right, but if there was an interior stairwell that would be the first way out of the bedroom area, the window would be the second. 

Mr. Mattina: Then the window would be the second, correct.

Chairperson Cardone: Right, that's what I was saying. 

Mr. Mattina: Correct.

Mr. McKelvey: There are windows up on the top?

Mr. Mattina: Yeah, part of the State variance, they need to receive the State variance for the attic area for headroom. Part of the State variance is there is a specific size window that will be installed and called dormers, to be five point seven plus square feet. 

Mr. Maher: And these are the current owners are not the ones that had the apartments in there?

Mr. Mattina: Correct. They bought it through a foreclosure, there was, you know, five apartments at least throughout the dwelling.

Mr. Maher: Did they reside in the residence after they bought it?

Mr. Mattina: Yes.

Mr. Maher: So they were actually the occupants when this all took place? I mean, I guess my question; did they have it rented out when they were living there? 

Mr. Mattina: No, when they bought it on foreclosure it was condemned from the Town…

Mr. Maher: O.K.

Mr. Mattina: …for having illegal apartments and they once obtained ownership of it, I'm guessing, gutted it out, took all the illegal apartments out.

Mr. Maher: O.K.

Mr. McKelvey: You're not sure though?

Mr. Mattina: No, I haven't been back to the premises after…issued the Stop Work Order, just long drawn out legal…

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. Do you have any other questions for Mr. Mattina? Have you had a chance to review the minutes of the meeting? Did you see anything in those minutes that you wanted to…?

Mr. Mattina: Just basically, like I said, you guys can require for interior stairs but its hard for the Building Department, we can't so that's you know one big discrepancy that I wanted to get clear that building code wise it is acceptable just that so we're square on that one. 

Mr. McKelvey: Do you feel that they'd have to have these on both ends of the house? The outside stairways? 

Mr. Mattina: As much legal issues that went on I don't have a feeling. I'm just going by what the code says. 

Mr. Donovan: Smart man.

Mr. McKelvey: O.K.

Mr. Maher: Well obviously if you had a single means of egress with a doorway on one end of it and an egress window on the other end that would meet the requirements, correct?

Mr. Mattina: Each sleeping room requires two egresses. One can be through the dwelling but a second one has to be to the exterior.

Mr. Maher: And this just has one bedroom, wasn't it, I believe, a bedroom and a living area or a den area…?

Chairperson Cardone: And a study. Yes. Correct.

Mr. Donovan: Yes. Correct. 

Chairperson Cardone: But they both could have an exterior door to a landing but only one staircase would be necessary, correct?

Mr. Mattina: I don't follow that question.

Chairperson Cardone: Right now there is a landing and a staircase coming down from each end.

Mr. Mattina: Yes.

Chairperson Cardone: But wouldn't they be able to have a landing and just one staircase? 

Mr. Mattina: I don't understand what the…

Mr. Maher: You mean on one side of the building?

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. McKelvey: On one side of the building. 

Mr. Maher: You could have a stair access on one side of the building and then a window on the other end of the building. 

Mr. Mattina: Right there is nothing in the code that says…you have to have the emergency egress, the door would count as emergency egress and if you have a balcony that would be fine.

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Ms. Eaton: There is also going to be a laundry room up there.  

Chairperson Cardone: Which requires plumbing.

Mr. Mattina: Yes. There was plenty of plumbing up there.

Chairperson Cardone: I'm sure. Do we have anything else? O.K. Thank you Mr. Mattina. Does the Board feel ready to make a decision on this application this evening? We have sixty-two days from our last meeting.

Mr. Manley: With Mr. Mattina's comments this evening I'm pretty much ready to make a decision.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. Do we have further discussion from the Board then? 

Mr. Manley: I'm not completely comfortable with the entire application. I think that the applicant really hasn't demonstrated an overall need. I think that it can be achieved by putting a stairway inside the house. I would not have a problem granting the one side, which would be the side that has the larger deck with the stairs, but I don't really see the need for the other side. I mean that could be a window as opposed to a doorway. 

Mr. Donovan: I'm sorry, Jim, what's there now? Are there two stairways now?

Mr. McKelvey: One on each end.

Mr. Mattina: Yes, looking at the dwelling there's one on each gable end of the house. The right one was just rebuilt. The left one is planning on being rebuilt. 

Mr. Donovan: O.K. so if we denied the variance then you'd have to make then tear one down?

Chairperson Cardone: They have to tear down what's there currently…

Mr. Mattina: Right.

Chairperson Cardone: and do an interior staircase.

Mr. Donovan: Tear down both of them?

Mr. Manley: The one on the right that's brand new, that they just rebuilt…

Mr. Donovan: Yes.

Mr. Manley: …I wouldn't have an issue with that one remaining.

Mr. Donovan: Right, I saw the picture. I was looking for a survey.

Mr. Maher: The one on the right, if I'm not mistaken, actually enters the study/den area as far whatever the case may be and then the bedroom is on the left-hand side.

Mr. Manley: Do you want the…?

Mr. Donovan: Yes that would be great.

Mr. McKelvey: The one on the driveway side is the one they rebuilt, right?

Mr. Mattina: Yes. 

Mr. Maher: Obviously that would make the most sense on that side there next to the driveway for access to the living area.

Mr. Donovan: I just want to point out, obviously it's within the discretion of the Board to make that determination that its going to end up to be an Enforcement proceeding for the Town. Just so you're aware of that. I assume that the property owner is not going to say O.K. get a hammer and a crowbar and rip this off. 

Mr. Manley: Well I mean…

Mr. Donovan: I mean that shouldn't be a determinant on your decision but just understand that there's going to be consequences obviously.

Chairperson Cardone: It becomes an Enforcement issue anyway if you have an apartment up there.

Mr. Donovan: Absolutely. 

Mr. Manley: I mean the other issue is that Mr. Mattina has indicated that it’s the intent, I guess anyway, to tear it down because its apparently in disrepair. So they'll just have to figure out instead of a door maybe a window.

Mr. Donovan: O.K.

Mr. Manley: And then maybe consider an interior staircase of some sort.

Chairperson Cardone: So then, what the applicant is seeking is area variances for the side yard setbacks to keep a prior built deck and to build a deck on the left side of the residence.

Mr. Manley: I would be willing to entertain a motion to approve the prior built deck as long as it meets the necessary codes and they obtain the proper Permits. However, the second deck, the proposed rebuilt deck or the one on the left side would be denied. 

Mr. McKelvey: And they could put a window in there.

Mr. Maher: The only issue is is that the variance is only for the left side deck?

Mr. Manley: Not the prior built?

Mr. Maher: It just says to permit to build the left side…the left side deck.

Ms. Gennarelli: And to keep the prior built.

Mr. Maher: Does it say that in there? Am I missing that part of it?

Chairperson Cardone: It's the side yard setbacks, one and both combined.

Ms. Gennarelli: There are two disapprovals.

Mr. Mattina: Yes, I had to take two applications when this issue came up.

Mr. Maher: Oh, I'm Sorry. So there is…there is two then.

Mr. Manley: So you want us to vote on them separately?

Mr. Donovan: No, you can do it in one resolution. I want to make sure that your motion, right Jim that's your motion…?

Mr. Manley: That's correct.

Mr. Donovan: Is to allow which deck?

Mr. Manley: The prior built right side.

Mr. Donovan: O.K.

Mr. Manley: What's the dimensions? 10 ft, 1 inch by 6 ft, 7 inches.

Mr. Donovan: O.K. Does everybody understand the motion?

Mr. Maher: I'll second it.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: No

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY

RUTH EATON

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY





DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

ABSENT - BRENDA DRAKE

                   RONALD HUGHES

 (Time Noted – 9:28 PM)
ZBA MEETING – SEPTEMBER 24, 2009

END OF MEETING                                           (Time Noted – 9:28 PM)

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. Do we have any other business for this evening? Did everyone have a chance to read the minutes from last month? Do we have any corrections, additions, deletions? 

Mr. McKelvey: I'll make a motion we approve the minutes.

Chairperson Cardone: Do I have a second? 

Mr. Maher: I'll second.

Chairperson Cardone: All those in favor say Aye?

Aye All

Chairperson Cardone: Opposed?

No response.

Chairperson Cardone: Last month, everyone had a chance to look over the change in the zoning applying to Home Occupations and do we have any further discussion on that?

We did have discussion on that last month.

Mr. Donovan: The only issue I had raised and discussed with Grace I prepared a draft letter for her submission to the Town Board is the Board's comments that certain of the activities are prohibited as Mike pointed out are not capable of being conducted within a home. The only thing that I pointed out is there's one application that we had approved that falls within that category. So the only issue that I raised is do we run the risk of the Town Board saying well you guys don't like this but you approved one like this. Not that that's the end of the world but I don't know if we want to rethink our position if you follow what I'm saying. 

Chairperson Cardone: But I think what Mike's comment was not on that particular one but that that opens up to many other occupations.

Mr. Maher: Right are you picking just one occupation to highlight not being allowed versus everyone that carries…would it be a, you know, contractor that has a trailer behind his truck parked in his driveway, chimney sweep, auto detailing business, whatever the case may be where they just park their vehicle on the driveway or on the property. You know, you're highlighting one particular occupation versus a myriad that actually may carry their vehicle or truck trailer in the driveway or I'm sorry park their vehicle.

Mr. Manley: Oh, I see you're not permitted to park a commercial vehicle, correct?

Mr. McKelvey: I think its have one?

Mr. Donovan: You can have one, right?

Mr. McKelvey: I think its have one, right?

Chairperson Cardone: Joe?

Mr. Mattina: You're allowed one but it has to be within a garage in a side or rear yard, there are a lot of stipulations that go with.

Mr. Manley: So if it says like Joe's Auto Glass on the side and you do mobile glass repair and you have the car parked in your driveway, it's not…it's visible, it's not permitted?

Mr. Mattina: Correct. 

Mr. Manley: Currently under our code?

Mr. Mattina: The way the code is written, yes.

Mr. Manley: But if you have a garage, it's in the garage, out of sight, out of mind?

Mr. Mattina: Yes.

Mr. Donovan: Well it might not be out of mind but out of sight to Code Compliance.

Mr. Manley: Yes. So I think that probably alleviates that issue with, you know, the person that has the, you know, the lettered vehicle that's currently not permitted unless its…

Mr. Maher: Well I'm sure that doesn't occur at this time, right? There's never a truck or a vehicle parked in a driveway?

Mr. Manley: Probably never, not that I would know.

Mr. Donovan: So Grace, do you might want to rework that then a little bit?

Chairperson Cardone: What is the feeling of the Board? Do you want to rework that?

Mr. Donovan: In terms of, we had indicated, or I had understood the Board to say there certain uses that are not capable of being conducted within a home and therefore it might not be the wisest thing to not allow them as Home Occupations since they're never really Home Occupations? But if I have that a little bit inaccurate and we want to say that we don't want to target certain types of uses or we suggest that the Town Board not target certain types of uses and that will be a change to the letter that I prepared.  

Mr. Maher: Yes, again I'm not comfortable with the way that it's written currently…

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Maher: …again targeting per se one occupation or two or three. 

Ms. Eaton: It definitely targets one occupation. 

Chairperson Cardone: But I think that that was the general concern not to target one occupation. 

Mr. Maher: Obviously based on what Mr. Mattina said if they enforced the current there wouldn't be an issue at all.  

Mr. Manley: Right. 

Mr. Donovan: O.K.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. So you will reword. 

Mr. Donovan: I'll do that. Yes. 

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any other business? Do I have a motion to adjourn?

 Mr. Maher: So moved.

Mr. Manley: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: All in favor say Aye?

Aye All

Chairperson Cardone: Opposed?

No response.

Chairperson Cardone:  The motion is carried. The meeting is adjourned until October 22nd. Thank you.


PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY

RUTH EATON

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY





DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

ABSENT - BRENDA DRAKE

                   RONALD HUGHES

(Time Noted – 9:32 PM)
